June 12, 1961

Cerro de Pasco
P, 0. Box 1058
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Buffalo-Delhi-State Well #1,
Unit C, Sec. 29~175-28E, Eddy
County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:
A recert field inspection of the above-captioned well reveals that the
cellar has not been filled, the "dead-men" wires have not been cut,
and that the drain pit for the tank battery has not been filled.

These things must be taken cere of before this office can approve
the plugging report,

Very iruly yours,

NEW MEXIC( OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa Mo Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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